
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Good afternoon Richie Ciciarelli, 

Hiep Nguyen 
Tuesday, April 16, 2024 2:41 PM 
'rciciarelli@veritionfund.com' 
RE: Subscribe to docket 

CORRESPONDENCE 
4/16/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 01911-2024 

Consumer contact has forwarded your email, and per your request, you have been added to Docket 20240025-EI as an 
interested person. This means you will get email updates whenever an order or notice is issued in this docket. 

Thank you, 

'itlep .Njwy~ 
Commiss i on Deputy Cl e rk II 
Fl o rida Public Service Commi ss i on 
2540 Shumard Oa k Boul evard 
Ta l l ahassee , FL 32399 
Phone : (850 ) 413 - 6746 

From: Richie Ciciarelli <rciciarelli@veritionfund.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:24 PM 
To: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Subscribe to docket 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Hi - I would like to subscribe to the following docket: 20240025 in order to receive email updates when new documents 
are posted in the docket. 

Thanks, 
Richie 

Richie Ciciarelli 

'VERITIO N 

T: 203-617-4387 
M: 850-525-0250 
rciciarelli@veritionfund.com 
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